



Margaret Chin-Chin Lin

Clinical Associate Professor, Radiology

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Dept Of Radiology**

500 Pasteur Dr

MC 5105

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 725-0541

Fax (650) 725-7296

Bio

BIO

Dr. Margaret Lin is a board certified radiologist with subspecialty training in thoracic and cardiovascular imaging. Dr. Lin specializes in diseases affecting the lungs and airways, including cancer, infection, and interstitial and inhalational lung diseases. Dr. Lin has a passion for resident education and development of curricula and new educational tools. She is the current Program Director for the Diagnostic Radiology Residency Program.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Diagnostic Radiology

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Radiology
- Member, Cardiovascular Institute

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Co-Director of CT Lung Cancer Screening Program, Stanford Radiology, (2023- present)
- Program Director, Stanford Radiology Residency, (2022- present)
- Associate Program Director, Stanford Radiology Residency, (2019-2022)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Mid-Career Faculty of the Year, Stanford Radiology Residency (2022)
- Mid-Career Faculty of the Year, Stanford Radiology Residency (2021)
- Mid-Career Faculty of the Year, Stanford Radiology Residency (2020)
- Adjunct Clinical Faculty of the Year, Stanford Radiology Residency (2012)
- Junior Faculty Educator of the Year, Stanford Radiology Residency (2011)
- Clinician Educator of the Year, Stanford Radiology Residency (2010)
- Clinician Educator of the Year, Stanford Radiology Residency (2009)

- Harvard College Scholarship and Elizabeth Cary Agassiz Certificate of Merit, Harvard University (1994)
- Harvard College Scholarship and Elizabeth Cary Agassiz Certificate of Merit, Harvard University (1993)
- John Harvard Scholarship and Elizabeth Cary Agassiz Scholarship, Harvard University (1992)
- Detur Book Prize, Harvard University (1992)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, Association of University Radiologists (2021 - present)
- Member, Radiological Society of North America (2010 - present)
- Member, Society of Thoracic Radiology (2009 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Fellowship, Stanford University , Thoracic Imaging (2008)
- Board Certification, American Board of Radiology (2007)
- Residency, Stanford University , Diagnostic Radiology (2007)
- Board Certification, American Board of Internal Medicine (2002)
- Residency, Stanford University , Internal Medicine (2002)
- Internship, Stanford University , Internal Medicine (2000)
- MD, Stanford University , Medicine (1999)
- BA, magna cum laude, Harvard University , Biochemical Sciences (1995)
- Fellowship: Stanford University Hospital (2008) CA
- Board Certification: Diagnostic Radiology, American Board of Radiology (2007)
- Residency: Stanford University Hospital (2007) CA
- Residency: Stanford University Hospital -Clinical Excellence Research Center (2002) CA
- Internship: Stanford University Hospital -Clinical Excellence Research Center (2000) CA
- Medical Education: Stanford University School of Medicine (1999) CA

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Volumetric Analysis: Effect on Diagnosis and Management of Indeterminate Solid Pulmonary Nodules in Routine Clinical Practice.** *Journal of computer assisted tomography*
Lim, R. S., Rosenberg, J., Willeminck, M. J., Cheng, S. N., Guo, H. H., Hollett, P. D., Lin, M. C., Madani, M. H., Martin, L., Pogatchnik, B. P., Pohlen, M., Shen, J., Tsai, et al
2024
- **Barriers to Completing Low Dose Computed Tomography Scan for Lung Cancer Screening.** *Clinical lung cancer*
Wong, L. Y., Choudhary, S., Kapula, N., Lin, M., Elliott, I. A., Guenthart, B. A., Liou, D. Z., Backhus, L. M., Berry, M. F., Shrager, J. B., Lui, N. S.
2024
- **Thoracic Endovascular Aortic Repair for Chronic Type B Aortic Dissection: Pre- and Postprocedural Imaging.** *Radiographics : a review publication of the Radiological Society of North America, Inc*
Shen, J., Mastrodicasa, D., Al Bulushi, Y., Lin, M. C., Tse, J. R., Watkins, A. C., Lee, J. T., Fleischmann, D.
2022; 42 (6): 1638-1653
- **CT patterns of fungal pulmonary infections of the lung: Comparison of standard-dose and simulated low-dose CT (vol 81, pg 2860, 2012)** *EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF RADIOLOGY*
Christe, A., Lin, M. C., Yen, A. C., Hallett, R. L., Roychoudhury, K., Schmitzberger, F., Fleischmann, D., Leung, A. N., Rubin, G. D., Vock, P., Roos, J. E.
2013; 82 (11): 2067

- **CT patterns of fungal pulmonary infections of the lung: Comparison of standard-dose and simulated low-dose CT** *EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF RADIOLOGY*
Christe, A., Lin, M. C., Yen, A. C., Hallett, R. L., Roychoudhury, K., Schmitzberger, F., Fleischmann, D., Leung, A. N., Rubin, G. D., Vock, P., Roos, J. E.
2012; 81 (10): 2860-2866
- **Diagnosing invasive fungal disease in critically ill patients** *CRITICAL REVIEWS IN MICROBIOLOGY*
Hsu, J. L., Ruoss, S. J., Bower, N. D., Lin, M., Holodniy, M., Stevens, D. A.
2011; 37 (4): 277-312
- **CT Screening and Follow-Up of Lung Nodules: Effects of Tube Current-Time Setting and Nodule Size and Density on Detectability and of Tube Current-Time Setting on Apparent Size** *AMERICAN JOURNAL OF ROENTGENOLOGY*
Christe, A., Torrente, J. C., Lin, M., Yen, A., Hallett, R., Roychoudhury, K., Schmitzberger, F., Vock, P., Roos, J.
2011; 197 (3): 623-630
- **Yield of diagnostic procedures for invasive fungal infections in neutropenic febrile patients with chest computed tomography abnormalities** *MYCOSES*
Ho, D. Y., Lin, M., Schaenman, J., Rosso, F., Leung, A. N., Coutre, S. E., Sista, R. R., Montoya, J. G.
2011; 54 (1): 59-70
- **Freehand MRI-Guided Preoperative Needle Localization of Breast Lesions After MRI-Guided Vacuum-Assisted Core Needle Biopsy Without Marker Placement** *JOURNAL OF MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING*
van de Ven, S. M., Lin, M. C., Daniel, B. L., Sareen, P., Lipson, J. A., Pal, S., Dirbas, F. M., Ikeda, D. M.
2010; 32 (1): 101-109